## MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, MAY 16<sup>TH</sup>, 1927 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Anderson Alderman Bridgman Alderman Cartwright Alderman Irwin Alderman Townsley Alderman White

The Minutes of regular meeting of Council, held May 2<sup>nd</sup>, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright, adopted.

The Minutes of Special meeting of Council, held May 4<sup>th</sup>, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Irwin, adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for the registration of bylaws 838 to 842 inclusive.
Filed.

From the Secretary, Board of School Trustees, requesting the removal of the brush on that portion of Keith Road fronting Queen Mary School.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above request of the School Board be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From the Secretary, Ratepayers Association, drawing attention to the practise of persons unknown who are in the habit of picking fresh tulips and cut flowers in the various flower beds in Victoria Park and the Boulevard.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Chairman of the Parks Committee with power to act.

From Muriel Field Johnson, 2016 Lonsdale Avenue, applying to have lane opened at East side of Lonsdale between 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> Streets.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From Laura I. Illingworth and others, applying to have the lane put in condition for vehicle traffic in Block 19, 19<sup>th</sup> Street West.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From Mrs. Alexina Campbell, enclosing petition from tenants of Burrard Terrace applying for a sidewalk in order to get to their premises.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Lonsdale Motors Ltd., applying for permission to install a 500 gallon gasoline tank with Bowser visible pump on their own premises corner 15<sup>th</sup> and Lonsdale.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above application be granted, subject to the same being installed under the direction and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer and Fire Chief.

From the City Engineer, recommending that the application of Mr. T.G. Parry for permission to connect a telephone with the City phone line on the Lynn Valley Road be granted.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be received and adopted.

From Robert Wilson, executive Assistant, Pacific Great Eastern Railway, conveying appreciation for the satisfactory arrangements with reference to sale of Pacific Great Eastern Railway tickets for the current year.

Filed.

From A.G. Perry, Local Manager, British Columbia Electric Railway Company, advising that the material for changing over street lights has been received, work started on May 2<sup>nd</sup> and will be continued without interruption until the whole job is completed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the thanks of this Council be conveyed to the Manager of the British Columbia Electric Railway Company for expeditious manner in which the changing over of the street lights is being carried on.

From Margaret Smith, Secretary, North Shore Parent Teachers Federation expressing appreciation in the matter of passing of a Curfew Bylaw and stating that they will do all in their power to assist in enforcing the same.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the North Shore Parent Teachers Federation be thanked for their assistance.

From Robert W. Dick on behalf of the owners of Block 232, D.L. 546, applying to have the streets surrounding this Block cleared of brush, they having recently cleared off the block.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From John M. Gavey and others applying to have a sidewalk constructed in front of Lot 20, Block 81, corner 11<sup>th</sup> and Moody, this being the only lot on the north side of the street between Queensbury and Lonsdale without a sidewalk.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above application be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From F.E. Burningham and others applying for an increased water supply on 24<sup>th</sup> street between View and Larson Road.

Referred to the Waterworks and Engineer for report.

From the City Treasurer, enclosing report of passenger receipts due the Pacific Great Eastern Railway for the month of April, amount \$158.75 requesting authority to pay over to the Pacific Great Eastern Railway.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$158.75 payable to the Pacific Great Eastern Railway, passenger receipts for the month of April.

From the City Solicitor with reference to a statement in the Review that the Curfew Bylaw is defective as it provides for a siren to be blown at the Ferry wharf. The Bylaw provides for a whistle to be blown at 8:53 p.m. at the Ferry wharf.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the "Review" newspaper be furnished with a copy of the Curfew Bylaw in order that a correction of the above statement may be made.

From the Department of Agriculture, enclosing circular with regulations re noxious weeds.

Referred to Parks Committee.

From the Secretary, I.O.D.E. applying for permission to tag on the ferries May 28<sup>th</sup> for Alexandra Rose Day.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above application be granted.

From the Western Association for the Blind, applying for permission to tag on the streets and ferries on July 9<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above application be granted.

From Mrs. C.K. Badger, President North Vancouver Choral Society, stating that the Society has entered the B.C. Musical Festival to be held on June 4<sup>th</sup> and requesting assistance to the extent of \$100.00.

Laid on the tale for a recommendation from the Finance Committee.

From the Fire Chief being report for the month of April of the fires, with risks, insurance and losses. Total loss \$2,691.00. Filed.

From the Fire Chief, reporting having responded to an alarm to the home of Fred Corkill 65-3d Street, West, Indian Reserve, recommending the usual charge \$75.00 to the Indian Department.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above recommendation of the Chief be adopted and account in quadruplicate forwarded to the Department of Indian Affairs, Vancouver.

From the Clerk of the District of North Vancouver, advising that should the City Council wish a joint meeting to discuss Trades licenses the District Council is willing to meet at a time to be agreed upon.

Laid on the table.

From Margaret Smith, Secretary, North Shore Parent Teachers Federation requesting to know if there is any possibility of obtaining permission to hold a tag day on behalf of the Home Economics Endowment fund which is being sponsored by the Provincial Parent Teachers Federation of B.C. the idea being to have a Provincial tag day, also inquiring whether the Refreshment Concession for July 2<sup>nd</sup> has yet been allocated.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Parent Teachers Federation be advised to make application for a tag day when their plans are more fully completed and that the matter of Refreshment Concession be referred to the Celebration Committee.

From the City Solicitor, outlining building restrictions on the boulevard which expire December 31<sup>st</sup>, 1928. To extend the restrictions will require a private act to be passed at the next session, approximate cost \$600.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that a copy of the above report of the Solicitor be forwarded tot eh Town Planning Commission and that they be asked for their opinion in the matter.

From N. Holdsworth, advising that there are two trees standing on the Boulevard in front of his house  $539 - 14^{th}$  Street West, requesting that same be removed as they are unsafe.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above be referred to the Engineer with power to act.

From Mrs. James B. MacKenzie making application for Building permit to construct garage recently burned at 2370 Western Avenue, to be built of lumber on the old foundation.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above request be granted providing suitable building is constructed.

From A. Galpin, requesting temporary permit to build a small building on his premises, 12 feet back, suitable for a garage, in which he could do shoe-repairing.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From W.D. McFarland & Company, dated May 16<sup>th</sup> with reference to a laundry which has been put out of business No. 124 – 1<sup>st</sup> Street West on Lot 24, Block 156, D.L. 2174.

The Solicitor reported that a largely signed petition had been received by the Council objecting to the laundry being operated at 124 – 1<sup>st</sup> Street West, also that a largely signed petition had been received requesting that a laundry be permitted to operate on Lot 30, Block 166, D.L. 274 – 175 1<sup>st</sup> Street East.

An amendment had accordingly been made to the Laundry Bylaw. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

A deputation from the School Board waited on the Council with reference to improvements to School grounds and requesting a decision of the Council bearing on the proposed formation of a Recreation field on a portion of Block 216.

Former report of the Engineer was read dated February 26<sup>th</sup> stating that a football field could be graded on the south east corner of Block 216 – 350 x 250. St. George's Avenue between 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> Streets could be graded at an estimated cost of \$1000.00 to be taken out of street improvement Bylaw funds.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Parks Committee and Engineer confer with the Grounds Committee of the School Board with a view to formulating a comprehensive scheme for beautifying the High School grounds and part of Block 216.

The School Board also again referred to the matter of the Board acquiring Block 25, D.L. 547 known as Webster Block.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved hat the question of valuation for Block 25, D.L. 547 be referred to the Finance Committee and Assessor for report.

The School Board also suggested the possibility of the Board acquiring Lots A, B and C in Block 111 for School purposes by exchanging for tax sale property or otherwise.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the matter of exchanging tax sale lots for Lots A, B and C, Block 111 be referred to the Assessor to take up with the owners.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the application of Canadian Financiers Trust on behalf of Georgina Thomson to purchase Lot 23/15/550 at list price \$240.00 be approved and necessary Bylaw prepared.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance School		\$995.85 \$1,327.42
Police		\$205.48
Ferry	\$3739.67	
	<u>1066.87</u>	\$4,806.54
Board of Works	\$958.76	
	1588.70	
	<u>1605.98</u>	\$4,153.44
Waterworks	\$1802.02	
	<u>772.78</u>	\$2,574.80
Fire & Light		\$1,622.86
Parks	\$396.33	
	<u>337.55</u>	\$733.88
Health	\$392.83	
	149.35	
	<u>689.57</u>	\$1,231.75
Distribution Warrant (Finance)		\$774.48

Alderman Cartwright drew attention of the Council to the fact that the box on the new Gotfredson truck is too high and not suitable for shovelling gravel into; it would be perfectly alright if the truck was being loaded from bunkers.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Board of Works report on the new truck and whether body is suitable.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a letter of appreciation be forwarded to the Ladies Auxiliary of the North Vancouver Hospital who meet on Wednesday.

Alderman Bridgman submitted a motion with reference to construction of subway at an early date, which was referred to Committee of the Whole or consideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Vancouver Harbour Board and the B.C. Mills Timber and Trading Company be written to calling their attention to the agreements of July12th, 1926 and June 25<sup>th</sup>, `1926 respectively, pointing out that the City of North Vancouver has carried out its part of the Agreement, has sold its bonds and is waiting to let a contract for building the low level road along the waterfront.

Further that if work is delayed much longer the Road cannot be completed this year which would not only cause a financial loss to the City but would be a serious handicap to prospective industrial development.

Therefore this Council strongly urges a speedy settlement of the differences at present existing between the Harbour Board and the Mill Company.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Townsley was appointed Chairman.

## IN COMMITTEE

## IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Mayor Morden brought up the question of Lot 27/9/265 the sale of which had been turned down at the last meeting.

Alderman Irwin reported that on the recommendation of the previous Board of Works this lot had been withdrawn from sale in order to avoid a possible property damage.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that copy of letter from Mrs. Ruth Dodd conveying appreciation for kindness to herself and husband be forwarded to the Ferry Superintendent.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk be authorized to renew public liability on the ferries same method as previously.

Re application Seafarers Union for 8 hour day for deckhands.

The Chairman reported that the schedule on the ferries compares very favourably with that obtaining in other transportation companies. RECOMMEND that the Superintendent submit report on the amount which each deckhand would receive in the event of being paid union wages only as compared with present scale.

Tenders for supply of coal were considered.

Reports of Analysts G.S. Eldridge & Company and P.W. Thomas was submitted in duplicate showing analysis of samples No. 1, 2 and 3 all for number one washed pea coal.

RECOMMEND that the tender of Lonsdale Coal & Supply Company for supplying one year's supply of coal approximately 5,000 tons, Number 1 washed pea coal – Comox – at the price of \$4.90 per ton, B.T.U.'s dry basis, 13,000 be and is hereby accepted.

RECOMMEND that the Chairman and Superintendent procure price from G.S. Eldridge Company for analysing samples of coal to be taken from the Scow during the coming contract year.

RECOMMEND hat in all cases where samples are taken for analysis that two samples be taken, on to be sealed and laid away in case of dispute.

RECOMMEND that the account of P.W. Thomas amount \$25.65 and the account of G.S. Eldridge & Co. \$22.50 be and are hereby authorized paid.

The Superintendent reported that on May 6<sup>th</sup> Number 3 Ferry, Captain King, collided with the outer West lead at Vancouver damaging same, temporary repairs were carried out and recommending that tenders be called for a new lead 170 feet long, approximate cost \$2,800.00. RECOMMEND that tenders be invited for a new outer lead at Vancouver wharf.

The Superintendent reported enclosing letter received from Marpole towing Co. Ltd., with reference to damage to Ferry scow, recommending that the scow be repaired at Wallace's or any other convenient dock and if the Towing Company are considered responsible that the account be forwarded to them. Attached thereto was estimate from the Burrard Dry Dock Company, amounting to \$72.50.

RECOMMEND that the above work be done at Burrard Dry Dock Company and charged to Marpole Towing Company and that in the meantime the Superintendent notify the Towing Company that they are considered responsible.

RECOMMEND that the request of Lynn Valley Day Celebration Committee be granted and that the ferries be decorated on June 25<sup>th</sup> and that they be granted permission to erect a banner at the Ferry entrance on the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

The Acting City Treasurer reported having notified the following Taxi Drivers J.A. Craig, H.S. Hayes and Gus Amskold that they were not complying with the Motor License Bylaw, and that the licenses would be cancelled within one week unless provisions of Bylaw were lived up to.

Mr. Craig explains that his car was burned and owing to difficulty in settlement with Insurance Company, the matter has been delayed, but he expects to be operating within a few days.

Moved by Alderman White that the Motor Licenses of H.S. Hayes and Gus Amskold be and the same are hereby cancelled under Section 35 of the Motor Licensing Bylaw No. 436.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk forward a letter of sympathy to Mr. C.R. Lane owing to passing away of his mother.

The Solicitor reported enclosing cheque for \$3,117.73 taxes on Lots 25 to 32, Block 172, and Lots 9 to 12, Block 171, D.L. 274 from the Harbour Commissioners.

The Solicitor reported that interest cannot legally be collected as the property is now in the name of the Harbour Commissioners. RECOMMEND that the above report of the Solicitor be received and adopted.

Re account Curtis & Blackadder re Hospital plans. RECOMMEND that the Clerk look up Minutes of joint meetings.

RECOMMEND the purchase from V.W. Odlum & Company \$500.00 City of North Vancouver debenture 5 ½% due December 31<sup>st</sup> 1930 at \$100.53 to yield 5.35%.

RECOMMEND that the proposal of Bell Gouinlock & Company of Toronto be not entertained.

The Chairman reported that copies of the Auditor's report have been forwarded to each member of the Council.

RECOMMEND that the matter of the Auditor's report be left with the Finance Committee to have the Mayor call a special meeting of Council if necessary, on the return of the City Collector; the Auditor also to be present.

RECOMMEND that the matter of the purchase of additional road maps be left to the Chairman of Publicity Committee.

RECOMMEND a grant of \$75.00 be paid the North Vancouver Choral Society to be expended in diffusing information respecting the advantages of the Municipality as an Education Centre.

Communication was received from Mr. Geo. D. Curtis advising that he is giving the matter of foundation of the house of Mr. Joseph Ward, his personal attention.

RECOMMEND that the above communication be field.

Communication was received from London and B.N.A. Company re free to be charged rooming houses.

The above was referred tot eh Committee dealing with Trades License Bylaw.

Communication was received from Wm. Strudwick, complaining of an old tent standing on City Lot 3/10/550 which is an eyesore and dangerous, boys congregating therein.

The Building Inspector reported suggesting that Mr. Strucwick be permitted to pull it down providing all debris is cleaned up.

RECOMMEND that the above report and recommendation be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Parks Committee be adopted:

Re Horticultural Lease.

Draft lease was submitted by the Solicitor.

RECOMMEND that same be laid over owing to arrangements not having been completed between the Bowling Club and the Horticultural Society.

RECOMMEND that tenders be invited for painting the main building at the Horticultural grounds.

RECOMMEND that the Parks Committee have power to act in the matter of providing additional pitch for Juveniles immediately west of New Mahon Park, outside the fence.

RECOMMEND that tenders be invited for dead and fallen trees in Mahon Park and that his matter be left with the Committee with power to act.

RECOMMEND that golf be prohibited don't eh Boulevard Park.

Re application Richard Hoey for shrubs.

RECOMMEND that this matter be referred to the Parks Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the following report of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

Re tenders for hose.

RECOMMEND that 50 feet Camel Double rubber lined, interwoven linen, high pressure fire hose 2 ½" diameters fitted complete, at the price of \$1.50 including sales tax f.o.b. Fire Hall be purchased from Paine Hardware Limited.

RECOMMEND that the balance of fire hose viz 450 feet Paragon 3 ply solid woven 2 ½" hose, at price of \$1.60 be purchased from Gutta Percha and Rubber Limited.

The chairman reported recommending the purchase form Ray Brothers Tailoring Co. Ltd., of 11 firemen's uniforms complete with extra pants, at \$5;9.00 each, union labour.

RECOMMEND that the above recommendation be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of R.W. Innes be granted to have the lane repaired at the rear of  $150 - 2^{nd}$  Street east.

RECOMMEND that application of J.B. Bennett of 332 – 11<sup>th</sup> Street east be granted, to have ditch cleaned out on the North side of 11<sup>th</sup> street between St. George's and Ridgeway.

RECOMMEND that application of Woodford P. Jackson of 408 – 14<sup>th</sup> Street East, be granted to have four-foot sidewalk extended along the North side of 14<sup>th</sup> Street from Ridgeway eastward to his entrance, at an estimated cost of \$60.00.

RECOMMEND that the application to subdivide Lot 7/102/550 into two 25 foot lots, be laid over, as it is not in keeping with the spirit of the proposed new Zoning Bylaw.

RECOMMEND that the application of George J. Felton of 1736 Larson Road be granted, to have a large stump removed at the corner of Lynn

Valley Road and Sutherland Avenue, opposite Lots 7, 8 and 9, Block 11A, D.L. 616 at an estimated cost of \$35.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of Henry Nott and others of 20<sup>th</sup> Street West be granted, to have the lane between 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> Streets opened up and gravelled with entrance form 20<sup>th</sup> Street at an estimated cost of \$50.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of W.B. Young and others be granted, to have Mahon Avenue repaired between 23<sup>rd</sup> Street and 28<sup>th</sup> street, y widening the road-grade and placing some gravel thereon, at an estimated cost of \$300.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mrs. Jane Harbottle of 242 – 25<sup>th</sup> Street West, be granted, to have the lane repaired form the rear of her property to Chesterfield Avenue, at an estimated cost of \$40.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of McTaggart Cowan to have the boulders removed from Boulevard in front of his house, be granted at an estimated cost of \$80.00, providing the boulevard is first improved, to comply with the standing resolution of the Council; also that the said application be granted to have 25<sup>th</sup> Street improved by gravelling where necessary between Jones Avenue and View Street.

RECOMMEND that this application of Charles Very be granted, to have 16<sup>th</sup>Street improved by opening the roadway from Fell Avenue Eastward about 100 feet to the front of his new house at an estimated cost of \$60.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of the First Church of Christ, Scientist for concrete sidewalk be laid over until it is decided to build a sidewalk along Lower Keith Road, as the sidewalks in this area are in good condition at the preset time.

RECOMMEND that the application of Charles Hoff to erect a sign 5' x 10' at the corner of Lonsdale Avenue and Lower Keith Road be not granted, as it is in contravention of the spirit of the Bylaw governing billboards.

RECOMMEND that the recommendation that concrete sidewalks be constructed by day labour, be laid over for further consideration. The work of tearing up the sidewalks and grading is done by day labour, and requires quite a large force of men. Last year's payrolls show that from 16 to 21 men were employed on this work during the construction of the walks, all being North Vancouver City residents.

RECOMMEND that the same course be followed as last year in the construction of concrete sidewalks.

Communication was received from Mrs. R.J. Fowler with reference to diverting watercourse in Block 227A.

The Engineer reported that the culvert across the City lane at this point is in the natural channel of the stream, the remainder of the latter deals with a private matter as between the owners of two adjoining lots.

RECOMMEND that the above report of the Engineer be received and Mrs. Fowler advised to take up the matter with the adjoining owner.

The Engineer reported that the City ahs been getting travel out of Lynn Creek, but that the Creek is now in flood again.

The attention of the Board of Works was drawing to pervious resolution authorizing the purchase of gravel during the time the Lynn is in flood.

Alderman Irwin briefly reported with respect to meeting last week re Lions Gate Bridge.

The Engineer reported both tenders complied with Government's requirements. Certain matters have been referred to the Vancouver Solicitor and comptroller for reports.

A further meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 18<sup>th</sup> at 10 a.m.

## Re street lighting\

Alderman Irwin reported that petitio0ns have been circulated freely and will probably be presented at next meeting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Clause 7 as provided by the Solicitor and Trades License Bylaw Amendment stand.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Town Planning Commission be notified when a special meeting will be held to deal with Town Planning Bylaw.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the City flags be put up and taken down for May 24<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lane Purchase Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 843.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street-South (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 844.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 845.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 846.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 847.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street-South (Lane West of Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 848.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street-North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 849.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street-North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 850.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue-West (Third to Eighth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 851.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Pool Room Regulation Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration, the Chief constable having reported recommending that the hours for closing be similar to Vancouver so as to avoid confusion.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street-North (Lonsdale to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street-North (Lonsdale to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street-North (Lonsdale to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street-North (Lonsdale to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Third Street-North (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-North (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-North (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street-North (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "St. David's Avenue Sanitary Sewer System Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "St. David's Avenue Sanitary Sewer System Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "St. David's Avenue Sanitary Sewer System Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "St. David's Avenue Sanitary Sewer System Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Keith Road and Ridgeway Avenue Storm Sewer Extension Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road and Ridgeway Avenue Storm Sewer Extension Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road and Ridgeway Avenue Storm Sewer Extension Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road and Ridgeway Avenue Storm Sewer Extension Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 79" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 79" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 79" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 79" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Anderson, Bridgman, Cartwright, Townsley, White and Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 80" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 80" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 80" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 80" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Anderson, Bridgman, Cartwright, Townsley, White and Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Trades License Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such two readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Trades License Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

At 12:15 it was moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor